## Sundale Union School District

Schoo Site Council Meeting

December 15, 2021

Call to Order at 2:35 p.m.

Present as per sign-in sheet: Pam Brown, Frankie Fralick, Carrie Martinez, Eric Garcia, Mackenzie Souza, Maricela Aguayo, Rita Faria, Angie Beason, Cindy Gist, Kara Jenkins, Teri Rufert, Robin Wolfe, Linda Allen, Heidi Holguin, Angela Bouma, Joy Ashford

Via Zoom: Devon Brown

- I. Welcome
- II. Approval of Agenda & Minutes from October Meeting: motion to approve (with correction) by Pam Brown second by Angie Beason
- III. Program Highlights

a. School Wellness triennial assessment and nutrition test results: Presented by Linda Allen

Every 3 years we do a wellness assessment to track the progress of state goals, it is posted on the school website. We found we did well and hit all the areas but we needed to address updating physical training and the smart stacks lists which we have now updated and listed on the school website. Completed in June 2020 we met 6 out of 6 goals.

## IV. Action Updates

a. Updated EL master plan:

The benchmark expectation form was updated. If the student is being evaluated for re-designation, they use this form. We added that dual emersion is not being offered at this time. The changes will be up for approval by the board at the January meeting.

Motion to approve: Frankie Fralick second by MacKenzie Souza.

b. Mrs. Gist discussed the ELOP (Expanded Learning Opportunities Program).

This program will offer opportunities for students to participate in enrichment and academic activities after the school day (opportunities would need to be offered to extend the day for students to be in school for 9 years) as well as during intercession times (30 days above the regular school calendar). This will be in place this next school year.

Mrs. Gist asked the group if there were ideas of opportunities to offer our students as well as individuals who would be interested in teaching. These opportunities can

include but not limited to art, physical fitness, academic, social emotional, music, technology, career technical skills, etc.

c. Comprehensive school safety plan: No updates

motion to approve: Frankie Fralick second by MacKenzie Souza

There will be a mock drill on campus January 6<sup>th</sup> by police and fire. They will be practicing active shooter protocols.

## V. Advisory, Curriculum & Instructional Updates

a. EL update:

Sandy Cahill provided designated ELD lessons. She will be back in February to do walk through evaluations and assist any teachers who would like help.

b. Current District Assessment Data:

We transferred to a new data system. We have been ironing out the kinks and working on some changes. Joy Ashford shared the data results from the benchmarks. The Fall benchmark is was taken at the beginning of the year and the winter assessment was taken at the end of trimester one.

We are considering polling parents of students participating with tutoring and reading programs to get some feedback on what is working well.

c. LCAP input for upcoming plan:

Kindergarten winter camp is a 3 day camp. There is on-campus tutoring, reading and math skills for some grades. The kids that need the extra support will be on campus for the week in January prior to school starting.

Ideas: Older children helping with tutoring the younger children

During break we will think of other ideas for us to consider.

VI. Input/Discussion

- a. No student representatives present at this meeting
- b. Future topics of interest:
  - Covid information: We are staying with our wording of our covid policy. We continue with the modified quarantine for masked students. Allowing parents to chose how their child will quarantine. No new changes.

Personal exemption and religious exemptions are allowed for the vaccine. However, It is not required to submit anything at this time.

- c. Enrollment: 795
- d. Meeting dates: February 16th and April 20th

Motion to Adjourn: 3:37 p.m. by Mackenzie Souza second by Frankie Fralick